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From: Evan Sawyer - NOAA Federal <evan.sawyer@noaa.gov>


Sent: Monday, October 23, 2017 10:02 AM


To: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal; Maria Rea - NOAA Federal


Cc: David Mooney; Israel, Joshua; Smith, Ian; Anita Deguzman - NOAA Affiliate


Subject: Shasta Science Work Plan


Attachments: 10202017_ShastaRPASciencePlan.docx


Hi Maria,


Attached is the most recent iteration of the Science Work Plan for the Shasta RPA that Josh and I put together


based on the previous versions and NMFS/Reclamation discussion. Hopefully everyone can review and provide


feedback.


Once we review, we can have a follow-up meeting to finalize the Work Plan before the November 6th CSAMP


meeting. I am still working with Anita to schedule that meeting but tentatively we've blocked Wednesday (11/1)


4-5pm.


Thanks,


Evan Sawyer


--
Evan Bing Sawyer,

Natural Resource Management Specialist

NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region

U.S. Department of Commerce


Office: (916) 930-3656

Evan.Sawyer@noaa.gov

www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov


http://www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov

